Windthorst Independent School District

PO Box 190 * Windthorst, Texas 76389
(940)423-6644 * (940)423-6505 Fax
syndi.humpert@windthorstisd.net

Memo

To: All Parents From: Syndi Humpert
Date: 08/01/2022
Re: Cafeteria Procedure

PRICES OF BREAKFAST 1.50 OR .30 REDUCED

PRICES OF LUNCH 3.00 OR .40 REDUCED
Please be aware of the Cafeteria Procedures, a family is allowed to charge up to
50.00 dollars, after that your child or children will receive an alternative lunch.
Your account will still be charged the regular price of the meal being served
(breakfast or lunch).

Please try to keep your account current, it is very hard sometimes for families to
play catch up, and please remember it is very hard for these young children to
understand why they are receiving a different meal.

At the first of each month if the family account is less than $20.00, a reminder
letter is sent home with your child or for older students mailed to the home.

If you will e-mail me at syndi.humpert@windthorstisd.net and give me your e-
mail address, | will e-mail your cafeteria balance several times a month or at your
request. Also, at your request | can print a report that shows what activity has
occurred on the account.

You also can take advantage of our ONLINE PAYMENT SYSTEM. Please
contact me if you would like to take advantage of this payment option.

If you have any questions regarding this notice please contact me at (940) 423-6644.
Thank You,

Syndi Humpert
Cafeteria Nutrition Director
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